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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

APOLLOTECHNO INDUS'IRIES I'RIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDII OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINIION

of the consolidated state of

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRfES' pnrverE LIMITED ("The Parenfl') and its

subsidiary(,,The parent anJiL suusiatary togetherreferred to as "the group ") which

comprise the Consolidat"a nuUnt" Street aI at 31"t March' 2024' lhe Consolidated

StatementofProfitonaro,,(i,,.tuclingtheStatementofotherconrprehensiveinconre)
for the year then ended o., lf ,) Uo..fl, i024,th" .or,rolidated statement of Cash flows for

the vear endecl on 3r., uaici zoz+ ona the consoliclated statement of changes in equih'

ff ffi;";.H;;; uIlJ o "ot"' 
to financial statements' including a summarv of

;;;J;;.il;.."unting policies and other explanatory information

Inouropinionandtothebestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexplanations
given to us, the, uro."roii consolidated financial statements give the inforn-ration

required by the compa,-""' eti. ZO1S (the "Ac(') in the manner so required and give a

true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting stanclards prescribed

uncier the Act and otfl"t uttou'lti'ig principles generally accepted in India'

(a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet'

affairs of the Group as at 31't March 2024'

(b)InthecaseoftheConsoliclatedStatenrentofProfitatrdLoss(incluclingother
comprehensive in.orn"t'oi'tt* Consolidated Profit of the Group for the year

(c) ln the case of the Consoliclated Cash Flow Statement' of the Consolidated

'"' iuJFto* of the Group for the year ended on that date'

(c1) In the case of the Consolidated Ch"';g"s; Equilv' of the changes in Equih' of

'"'' in" C.orp for the year ended onthat date'(e
\
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WeconductedourauditoftheConsolidatedfinancialstatementsinaccordancewiththe
Standards on Auditing d;;;"'fitd un{er ;ectiln 

143(10) of the Con'rpanies Act'

2013. Our responsibilihes ;e""iht'" Standards are' further described in the Arrdifor's

Responsibilities t'or the Auttit;;;;;''"^;;;'d Fi,nncial Stntenrcnts section of our report'

We are indepenclent of the Company in accordance with the Cottt of Ettrics issuecl bv the

Institute of Chartered Accountants or malu together with the ethical requirements that

are relevant to our audit oi t 
" 

corrrotiaated financial statements under the provisions

of the Companies Act, ZOfi ""a 
the Rules thereunder' and we have fulfilled our other

ethicalresponsibilitiesinaccordancewiththeserequirementsandtheCodeofEthics'
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainecl is sufficient and appropriate to

,;;r,;*tr basis for our Opinion on the consolidated financial statements'

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

BASIS FOR OPINION

STATEMENTS

but to do so'

The Parent's Board of Directors is responsible-for the matters statecl in section 134(5) of

the Companies Act, 201a 
"(G 

Aifl 
. 
with. rTp::t to the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements that give a true ancl fair view of the consolidateel

financiar position, .onrotia"oi"i rinanciai performance. inclucling other comprehensive

income, consolidatecl t"';";;;;';;'foisolidated chanqes in equi$' of the Group tn

accordance with the IND AS;;;^;;;;ilg principles ge"nerallv icceptetl in India' The

,.ip".i""u"",a:j,r::.':i;"xi*xhT'.:::".n:::ti.n:x:;:;ffi ;"i[:ff l'::

';: H l"'fl ffi ::,[:1']T:' :;;; ;''il ci::l ::* l" : l :",' LX;?. ll i 
d e'[e('[ i n s

frauds and otttu' i""g"titiil'';;;"* ancl applicahott oi opptoptiate accounting

oolicies; making;'ag-""t'"onJ estimates that are reasonable ancl prudent; and design'

implementatio" otta *ui't't""J'1tt- oi oa"q'ut" internal financial controls' that were

operating effectively tor ensurlng the accuracy and completeness of the atcounting

records, rerevant t" *" ;;;"i;?9;- 1;; T1-:::tT" "l,,jf ;:[::i x.,1l,tl'HHi]

*i.:il* : *t **li.'" 
xJ,";"xli,, fi :l ;''T $lii:il it'" p" po'" o r p re para ti on o t

the consolidated financiar ,,.i"*"^o by the Directors of the Parent' as aforesaid'

InpreparingtheConsolidateclfinancialstatements'therespectiveBoard'ofDirectorsof
thecompaniesintr'o*"in-theGrouput"t"'pon''O't"-fJto"""ingtheConrpanv's
abitity to continue o, u goinglon.ern, crisclosing, as applicaLrle, matters relatetl to g'otng

.on."rn anc1 using *" ;;;il:;;;"'"'1""'^"r""'J'i'i*:.i$';X'iiil'1:'::[;:tff:
;iil; m riquiaoi" the -ompany or to cease opere

of the companies incluclecl in the Groul-r (ire also

cial reporting process of the Croup'

)

The resPectrve Board of Directors

."rPonribl" for overseeing the finan



AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements as a whole are free from nraterial misstatement' whether due to fraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion' Reasonable assurance

is a high level of assuranc"' *' O not a guarantee that an audit conclucted in accordance

n ith standard or .e,uaiting, *ill alway! detect a n-raterial misstatement n'hen it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consiclered nlaterial if individuallY

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econonlit

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

AspartofanauditinaccordancewithStandardsonAuditing,weexerciseprofessional
juclgment and maintain ptofessional skepticism throughout the audit' We also:

rl<lentifyandassesstherisksofnraterialnrisstatementoftl.reCcrnsolidatec.lFinarrciaI
Statements, w'hether d;";; ;;"; or error' clesign ancl perfornr audit lrrocedurcs

responsive to those.ir;,a;';;;;in auclitevidencie that is sufficient antl aPpropriatc

to urovide a basis ror J;';;l;;,, The risk of not detecting a nraterial rnisstatement

resulting from fraud 
'' 

'il;;:;'il"i; 
";;':T 

,+:]*rq front "i'o'' 
o' fraud mav inr orre

collusion, forgerv, inten-tional omissions' misrepotesentations' or the override of

Internal control.

oObtainanunclerstandingofinternalcontrolrelevarlttotheauditirrortlcrtodt',sigtt
audit proceclures that are il;:;;t*;; :|::l::11::"'ces' 

uncler sechon r43(3) (i) of

the AcL we are also responsihie for expressing our opinion on whether the ParettI

Companvhasadequate't"'*'"t'f'noni'ofcoittols*ith'efetentetocotrsolidatetl
financial statements in pra'ce'ini'tn" "p"ttt'"g 

effectiveness of such controls'

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies usecl and the reasona trleness r'rl

accounhng estimates ",rd';;i;te.l 
clisclosurei nrade bv nlanagenrent'

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based "" 
tit"^"'iti ""'denie 

obtained' whether a n.raterial uncertaintv

exists relatecl to events ";;;;l;""' 
that nray castlieruficant doubt on the abili$' of

the Group to continue ";;;;l;;;;"'"'.1 1".u::li:fi,llll i#:[",'] i,lJ"::iil[
;;;;-;; are required to dran 'rttentio. 

rrr ou

disclosures in tt'" consotiaoi"a fi"ontlol statements or' if such tlisclosures arc

inadequate, to modify # "p*i"lr' 
Our conclusious are basetl on the audit evidc'nctr

obtainecl up to the d"t" :i;'i;';;iit1t; '"11i5'."wever' 
future events or conditiotrs

;;^;;ih" Group to cease to continue as a goitrg concern'

oE,valuatetheoverallpresentation,stluctureanttcontentoftlreconsoticl.rtedFinancial
Statenents, including T"*;;i"t;;;" o"a *'r.'"irler the consolitlatetl Financial

Statements rePresent th"';J;;iilg 
't'on'ottion' 

anc{ events in a r.nanner that

achieves fair Presentation'

Materialityisthemagnitudeofmisstatementsintheconsolidatedfinancialstatements
that, individually o' 

"t 
oggl""go;";;;; ; prouable that the economic decisions of a

I



Ieasonablyknowledgeableuseroftheconsolidateclfinancilrlstatementsnrav[-re
influencecl. we consider orur,o,oor" materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning

the scope of our auclit *otk a'ld in evaluating the results of our work; ancl (ii) to

evaluatetheeffectofanyidentifieclnrisstatenrentsintheconsolidatedfinancial
staternents.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters'

the planned scope ancl t,*f"gliif." auclit Ind significant audit findings, inclutling att'

significant deficiencies l" i'-'t"""'ot control that we identify cluring our audit'

we did the aucrit the financial statements / financial information of APoLLo TECHNO

INDUSTRIES PRIVATE i'n4t"' and subsidiary' whose financial statenlents /

financial information t"gu;;;-;;"tt total assets of { 6'69'810 /- (in thousands) as at

March 31st 2024 total'""""'"'-"' < 6'89'767 / - (in thousands) and net cash inflows {

1,305/- (in thousands) t"';;;; endecl on that date' as consiclered in consolidated

OTHER MATTER

The consolidatecl financial statements also inclucle the share of Total Comprehensive

Loss 2,981 /- (in thousana'ii""t'" year endecl 31st March 2024' considerecl in the

consolidated financial stutem"nts in respect of APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES

PRIVATE LIMITED ..a sruriat"ry' *horeiir,uncial statements / financial information

have been audited bY us'

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGI']LATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by Cornpanies (Auditor's RePoI)- orcler' 2020' issuecl bv a Central

Government "f 
l"dtti;'i";;: "is'L*tti"' 

(tl) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013, we gl"e in d't"-l]e**"u 1" o statenlent of matters specified in

ParagraPh 3 and 4 of the order'

2. As requirecl by Section 143(3) of the Act' we report that:

a) We have sought ancl obtained all the information
"' 

t 
"rt 

of our kiowledge and belief were necessary

If," uio*tuia tonsolidated financial statements'

ancl explanations which to the

for the PurPose of our audit of

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as 
,requiretl 

by law relating lo

,-lrcrrarAtion or trt" oro'"loil"t"""'"i* tt"a frnancial statenrents have been kePt so

iJffi;ilJi'* oot"*onlination of those books'

c) The consolidated Balance Shee! the consoliclated Statement of Profit and Loss

including ottt"t tonlpti-tl"""'l'" irrto*u' the consolidated statement of Cash

Flows and tttu .oo'orliii"JSolurn"nt of Changes in Equi$ dealt with bv this

Report are.'^ 
"*:ll"-,1;1;ljml:: r. "it 

l"','"",,1;.j,:]..intained 

ror the

PurPose of PreParattor I

financial statements'



cl) ln our opinioru the aforesaicl consoliclated financial statements comply w'ith the

Indian Accoundng Statiaa'Js-specified Yr'd:l::ttio" 
133 of the Act read u'ith

in" -onlpur,i"s Aicounting Standard Rules' 2021'

e) On the basis of the written representations. I"t:lu"d 
from the directorr of the

parent as on 31"t March';;; i;1"^ on record by the Board of Directors of parent'

none of the directors 't 
;;il;i;;;s on 31".March ' 2024 from being appoinled

as a clirector in ternls of Section 164 (2) ot the Act'

fl With respect to adequacy of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporttng

of the company "^d 
th;;;ti-ng eff"cu""tt"s-1 1r 

sucrr controls' report to our

separate Report in "ann"*"" Z"lour report e\presses an unmodified opinion

on the adequaty '^o ";;;"H;il;;;;t 
of tire con'pa.'y's internal financial

control over financial rePorting'

g) Parent Company beilg a private limited companl" hence provision of sechon 197

reratecr to Managenar ,"rlrn".otion is not appricable to the company, hence lhe

h) With respect to other matters to be inclucled in Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule t t of cornpani; (Ardii& Arditors) Rutes, 2014' as nT"n1.:1'-i:,:"

opinion and to the b"J;;;;;;;io*otion ancr according to explanations grven

same is not commented uPotl'

to us:

ll.

l1t.

lv.

I The consolidatecl financial statements have disclosecl the impact of pending

il;"d;;;il consolidated financial position of the Group'

The Group did not have any long-term contract including derivative

contracts for which tt'"" *it"-oi1' matirial lotgssss[][e losses; and

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor

SJrcutio., & Protection Fund by the company'

a) The respective managements of the comPany antl its group conrpanies has

represented that, to the U"ti"fltt k""*lectge and helief' no funds have been

advancecl or loaned ", 
,;;;; (either fr"om borron'ed funds or *1, 

"^:h:l

sources or kind of r'na'i ty me Companl or its.Croup conrpanies to or tn

anv other person or ""o;' 
i'"i;;g r'J*1s" entities ("lntermediaries")' with

the understanaing, *nJin"''t*"tt"a ii writing or otherwise' that the

Intermediarynofl, *tt"ttti"' ;;t;;i-"r indirectl! lend or invest in other

Dersons or entities ia"nt'f'."J'1"*o-tty iu"tt"' whatsoever bv or on behalf of the

bnrnrunv ("Ultimate u"^"fiti"i;t'l or provicle any guarintee' securitv or the

rti" J" U'"ft"ff of the Ultinrate Beneficiaries;

b) The respective managements of the company and its group companles

has representea tnat' to"[r'e u-e'Ioi'is Lno*redgL and belief' no funds have

been received by the Lompany or its group companies from an' person or

entity, including f"'"ig;"J;;itif F;;i"c'Parties")' with the untlerstantlirtg

whether recordecl '^ 
*'t'irrg "t 

)ttt"^"""' that the Conrpan' shall' * hethet '

o
./



directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

anv manner whatsoever b; ;; "; 
behalf of the Funding Par$ ("Ull-imate

Beneficiaries") or provide ;'";;;;';t";' security or the like on behalI of the

Ultrmate Bene{iciaries; and

c) Based on such auclit procedures that have been as considered reasonable

and appropriate in the titt;;;;"; performed by us on the company and

its group companies ""th;;;';;t 
come to,"'l ":-ti:' that has caused us to

believe that the representatj"on' und"' sub<lause (a) and (b) contain anr

material misstatement'

v. The Company and its Group companies has not cleclared or not pald anv

diviclenct during the year under review'

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks' the group has used an

accounting software t;;;;;i^"c its books of account which has a feature

of recorcling audit trail Affi;ii;til"y :"*.th: 
same operated throughout

the year for alt retevant ;;;;;f;^t recorded in the software' Further' during

the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit 
'trail

feature being to*pu'"j *iti'-[additionatty' the.audiitrail has been preserved

by the company u' p"t tf-t" 
'otiltory 

requiiements for record retention]'

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO'

Chartered Accountants

FRN :126576W

,1.yrb
CA Dhruv N. Sheth

Partner
MembershiP No.:173704

UD]IN : 2417 37 048 KFIKX6306Date:03/09/2024
Place : Ahmedabad



ANNEXURE - 1TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

With reference to paragraph 1 under 'Report on other Legal and Regulakrrv
Requirement' section of our report to the members of the company on even date.

As required by paragraph 3 (xxi) of the CARO 2020, we report that the auditors of the
companies have given qualification or adverse remarks in their CARO report of
standalone financial statements respective companies included in the consolidatcd
financial statements of holding company.

Para no.
in the
CARO
Re rt

(i)(a)(n)
(ii)(b)

03/08/2021 (i) (a )

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:126576W

N{l"L
Date:03/09/2024
Place: Ahmedabad

CA Dhruv N. Sheth
Partner
Membership No. : 173704

UDIN:241737048KFIKX6306

Sr. No, Name of the
company

Relationship
with holding

Company

Date of
Audit
Report

ApolloTechno
Industries Private
Limited.

u291 00GJ2016PTC09t682

CIN

Holding
Company

03/09/2021

2 U29199GJ-L997PLC01 61 99 Subsidiarv

1.

Apollo Techno
Equipments Limited





ANNEXURE 2:

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF APOLLOTECHNO

INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (1) of Sub Section 3 of Section

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 "the Act")

We have audited the Internal Financial controls over financial reporting of

ApolloTechno Industries Private Limited ('The Parent') and its subsidiary as of 3l'r

March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statemcltts (rl

the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its group companies,

are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the holding Companv

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Ntlte otr

Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that

were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its busincss,

including adherence to holding Company's policies, the safeguarcling of its asst'ts, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of thr-'

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Act.

Auditor's responsibilitY

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over

financialreportingofthecompanyanditsgrouPcomPanieswithleferencetothese
Financial statements based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with

the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing as specified under Section 113(10) of

theAct,totheextentapplicabletoanauditofinternalfinancialcontrolsand,both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standarcls anr.,l tht'

GuidanceNoterequirethatwecomplywithethicalrequirementsandplanatrtlpt'rforrl]
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial

controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects. Our audit involves perforrning procedures to obtain audit evidence about thc

-0



adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Financial statements and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
il.rternal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
tlue to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Fhancial Statements includes those policies and procedures that :

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that courd have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financiar contror over Financial Reporting

Bt'cause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
with refcrence to these Financial statements, incruding the possibility of conusion orimproper management override of controls, materiar misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. AIso, projections of any evaruation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financiar statements
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internar financiar control over financial
reporting with reference to these Financiar statements may become inadequate because

0



of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company and its group companies have, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,202J,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holtling
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:126576W

: il ,{It€l

Date :03/O9/2024
Place : Ahmedabad

CA Dhruv N. Sheth
Partner
Membership No. : 173704

UDIN: 24173704BKFIKX6306



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTV ATE LIMITEI)
^' """- ioNsoLIDATED BALANCE 

'HEET
(All "*;;;;"-;itto.,""tat' ""t"ss 

otherwise stat€d)

AS AIAS ATNOTE
NO.PARTICULAI{S

r46,335

7,842

79

812I

'r32

I

+

5

6

CUR&ENT ASSETS

Prqpe*Y, Plrnt and EquiPnu:nt

Capital Work-in-Prograss

lntangiblee)
Devncler oprnentLJAssetsIntangible0

Others(v
l' (N,.t)Deferred

lnveetntent PtoPerty

d) coodwiu

G) Financial A6set6

(i) lnvestrn€nh
(ii) Tlade r(qJivabtes

(iii) t ais
(iv) Other finanical assets

1

I

la

'l,ll,li7{,

t,747

145,81

32'1,324

56,099

t!

l3

9
10

11

393 1gt

(i) lnvestslent8
( ii) I rade receiv'blcs

iiiil Cash and Cash Equivalcnts

itrf au* uolun""t nthet than (iir) above

(v) [,oan'
i;) others (to be SPrified)

(e) Curtent Tar As'sets (nct)

Financial Ait tl

Other Currcnt

(e) liv.tltorieo

327
619,v6669

_0



lI. EQUTIY AND LIABILMES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equiay

14

15

25,000
9),.520

25,0&)
5{r,{.r15

OTAL EOUITY 115J20 81,6.t5

LIAAflJTISS
NON{Uf,RENT I.IABILITIES
(a) Fiturrial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ia) t"ease liabilities
(ii) ?rade payables (A+B)
(A) Tqtal outstandinsd!c\ o{ micro rnlerpris.r a.d sm;}li

entcrpd6cE

(B) Total outstandin& due6 of crcditors otheI *lan micro
mtrp'!i6{re and small €nierpri${$,
(in) Other Firurrial Liablities (o*rr than those specitied in
ibft(b), to be sp€cfied)

(b) Ptr,r.isions
(c) Defered tax liabilities (nct)
(d) Othrr non curent liatrilitieg

l6

17

l6

27L379

87t
tt,15t

326,456

,it0
,,309

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILTTIIS 221.402 336,575

ll CIJf,RENT UAIILITIES
(a) Finarrial liabitttier

(i) Bmrowings

0a) t*a!€ liabilitie3
(ii) Ttade pay.ble6 (A+B)
(A) Total ouBfandiry duis oI Eticro enttspriJes and rural!
ent€rpri6es

(B) Total out$tanding dues of r:ralilors r,lh{'r than micro
enlrrprises and small entr.rprises.

(iii) Other Finarcial Uabilities (o$er tha. th*e sPrriJied in
il"r" {C)

(b)Pmvisions
(c) Olher currcnt litbiliae,
(d) Current Tax Uat'ilities (Nct)

19

:rl

:t

23

24

N;t'o
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APOLLOTECHNO IN DUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

1, CORPORATE INFORMATION

The consolidated financial statements comprise financial statements of Apollotechno Industries
Private Limited ('the Parent') and its subsidiary (collectively, "the Group") for the year entlttl
31st March, 2024.

Apollotechno Industries Private Limited ("the company") is a Company created by Mr. Parth
Rashmikant Patel & Mrs. Manjulaben Rashrrdkant Patel, Incorporated in India on April26,20L6
under the provisions of the companies Act, 2013. The Company is a manufacturer of horizontal
directional drilling rnachines.

2. BASIS OF PREPARA'IION

2.1 Statement of compliance:

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as

notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. Upto the vear cndt'cj

March 31, 2024, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance u,ith the

requirements of previous GAAP, which includes Standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2021

('Previous GAAIy). The company has acquired the subsidiary in the financials year 2020 - 2^t

2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of cach reporting
period as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fah value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received b sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilitv irr an

orderly kansaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is dhectly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except

for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value. such as net

realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Levr:l

1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable

and the significance of ttre inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are

described as follows: 0
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i Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asseB or

liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

r- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directiy or ind ectly; and

,. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Basis of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and

its subsidiary. Control is achieved when the Company:

z has power over the investee;

;> is exposed, or has rights, to variable retums from its involvement with the investee; and

z has the ability to use its Power to affect its retums.

lhe Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances

indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

when the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power

over the investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the ptactical ability to direct the

relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Company considers all relevant facts and

circumstances in assessing whether or not the Company's voting rights in an investee are

sufficient to give it power, including:

i the size of the Company's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of

holdings of the other vote holdels;

) potential voting rights held by the Company, other vote holders or other parties;

- rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

,. Any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company has, or does not

have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to

be made, including voting pattems at previous shareholders' meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary

and ceases when the company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, iacome and expenses

of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated

statement of profit and loss from the date the Company gains control until the date when the

Company ceases to conhol the subsidiary.

When necessary, adiustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting policies. g
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The excess of cost to the Group of its investments in the subsidiary companies over its share of
equity of the subsidiary companies at the dates on which the investrnents in the subsidiarv
companies were made, is recognised as 'Goodwill' being an asset in the consolidated financial
statements and is tested for impairment on annual basis.

Following subsidiary company is considered in the preparation of the consolidatecl financial
statements:

Extent of
Holding/ Voting
Power ('2,) as on
March31,2024

100 %

Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Foreign Currency Transactions

The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees which is the functional anti
presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the relevant functional currency at
the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Monetary Assets and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into tht:
functional currency at the closing exchange rate prevailing as at the reporting date with thL'

resulting foreign exchange differences. On subsequent re-statement/ settlement, the same is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss within finance costs / finance income. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transiated into the
functional currency using the exchange rate prevalent, at the date of initial recognition (in case

they are measured at historical cost) or at the date when the fair value is determined (in t-ast:

they are measured at fair value). Non-monetary assets ard liabilities that are measurcel in torms
of histodcal cost in foreign currencies are not retranslated.

3.2 Current versus Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities and all assets and liabilities which are not current (as

discussed in the below paragraphs) are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
_o

Sr.

No.

1 Apollo Techno Equipments Lirnited

Country of
Incorporation

lndia

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Name of Subsidiary

I
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Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific

project/contract/product line/service including the deferred liability period wherevet
applicable and extends up to the realisation o{ receivables (including retention monies) within
the agreed credit period as the case may be. An asset is classified as curent when it is expected

to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating rycle, held pdmarily for
the purpose of trading, expected to be realised within twelve months aJter the reporting period,

or cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabiJity for
at least twelve months after the reporting period. A liability is classified as current when it is
expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, it is held primarily for the purpose of hading,
it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting Period, or there is no
unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period.

3.3 I'roperty, plant and equipment (PPE)

An item is recognised as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE

are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price (including
non-refundable duties and taxes but excluding any trade discounts and rebates), and any

directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use.

Subsequent to initial recognition, PPE are stated at eost less accumulated depreciation and any

impairment losses. I44ren signilicant parts of ProPerty, Plant and EquiPment are required to be

replaced in regular htervals, the Company recognizes such parts as seParate component of
assets. When an item of PPE is replaced, then its carrying amount is de-recognised from the

balance sheet and cost of the new item of PPE is recognised.

Ihe expenditures that are incurred after the item of PPE has been Put to use, such as repabs and
maintenance, are normally charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which
such costs are incurred. However, in situations where the said expenditure can be measured

reliably and is probable that future economic benefits associated with it will flow to the

Company, it is induded in the asset's carrying value or as a seParate asset as aPpropriate.

3.4 Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Lives and Residual Value

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land) less

their residual values over their usefuI lives, using the straight-liae method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method dre reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
r.conomic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of proPerty, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or Ioss.

Freehold land is not depreciated. )
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Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Useful Iives of tangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the tangible assets are as follows:

Useful life (Years)

Computers

Office Equipments f,

Electric Installations

Factory Building and Fence 30

Fumiture and Fixtures

Plant and Machinery 15

Servers 5

Utensils f,

Vehicle 8

Weighing Machine 20

3.5 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recogniserl on a

StraightJine basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effcct of anv changt's rn
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits arc
exPected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the di{ference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized 

O

Types of Asset

3

I

l1s

I

10



APOLLOIECHNO IN DUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their technically assessed useful

lives, as mentioned below:

Types of Asset Useful lile (Years)

10

'Iratle mark 10

)Softu,are

Hvdravision Software

3.6 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - PPE and Intangible Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE and

intangible assets to altermit e whether there is any indicatiorr that those assets have suffered an

impai"rment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated

in orcler to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to

estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable

amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. l^Ihen a reasonable. and

consistent basis of alloiatio.t .un b" identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual

cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smailest company of cash-

g"n".atiog ,.riir for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite usefr:I lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are

testeci for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may

he impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

using a 
"pre-tax 

discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of

monly and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not

been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating uni9 is estimated to be less than its

carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its

.".or".lbl" u-ount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

\\'lrcn an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-

generating unit) is increased to'the revised estimate of its recovetable amount, but so that the

increased- carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been

I

I SAP Software License

5
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determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.7 Leases

The Leases of Property, Plant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially
all the dsks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are

capitalized at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, iI lower, the

present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are iacluded in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriatr'.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost, The finance cost is
charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to procluce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liabiiity for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferrod
to the Company as lessee are classilied as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases are charged to Statement of profit and loss on a straight- line basis over the period of the

lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inllation ttr

compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate sPecific to the lease

being evaluated or for a porffolio of leases with similar characteristics.

Right to use asset

Right-to-use assets, are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and, if ncct'ssary,

any accumulated impairment. The cost of a right-to-use asset comprises the present value of the

outstanding lease payments plus any lease payments made at or before the commencement date

less any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs and an estimate of costs to be incurreci

in dismantling or removing the underlying asset. In this context, the Company also applies the

practical expedient that the payments for non-lease components are generallv recognizecl as

lease payments. If the lease kansfers ownership of the underlying asset to the lessee at the end

of the lease term or iJ the cost of the right-to.use asset reflects that the lessee will exercise a

purchase option, the dght-to-use asset is depreciated to the end of the useful life of the

underlying asset. Otherwise, the right-to-use asset is depreciated to the end of the lease term.

Lease liability

Lease liabilities, which are assigned to financing liabilities, are measured initially at the present

value of the lease payments. Subsequent measurement of a lease liability includes the int rt'ast'

of the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liabiliW and reducing the carr) inll am()unt

to reflect the lease payments made.

3.8 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabitities are recognised when a Company-Qecomes a Parry to the

contractual provisions of the instruments. J-/
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(othcr than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly atkibutable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised irnmediately in profit or
loss.

An equity instrument is any conkact that evidences a residual interest in the assets of a
Companv aftcr c{educting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Assets

AII regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and de-recognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

All rccognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

I-inarcial assets that meet the follor,,r'ing conditions are subsequently measured at amortized
( ()st

) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contracfual cash flows; and

> The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For the impairment policy on financial assets measured at amortized cos! refer paragraph of
Impairment of financial assets.

A financial asset that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive ircome:

> The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

i 'Ihe contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FWOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of
recognizing foreign exchange gains and losses, FVToCI debt instruments are- treated as
financial assets measured at amortized cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortized
cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FWOCI financial
assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the lurding of
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'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. When the investrnent is

disposed of, the cumulative gair or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to
profit or loss.

For the impairment policy on debt instruments at FVTOCI, refer paragraph of lmpairment of
financial assets.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts. (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where aPpropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those

financial assets classified as at FVTPL. interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is
induded in the "Other income" line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset that does not meet the ammortised cost criteria or IrV'l'OCl criteria (sec abor,c)

is measured at FWPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the ammortised cost criteria or

the FWOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL'

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss

recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset

and is included in the 'Other income'line item. Dividend on financial assets at FV]1']L is

recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that

the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, the dividend
does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investrnent and the amount of dividend can

be measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment lr.rss on

financial aisets meisured at amortised cost, trade receivables, other contractual rights to re.:eive

cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses ate the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of

deiault occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows

that are due to the Company in accordance with the contlact and all the cash flows that the

Company expects to rec&e (i.e. a[ cash shortfalis), discounted at the original effective interest

rate (or cre&fadjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originatecl credit imPated

financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of thea
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financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the
expected life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased
signilicantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month
expected credit losses are portion oI the life-time expected credit losses and represent the
lifetime cash shordalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shorffalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

lf the Company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit
loss in the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as
compared to the previous period, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-
month expected credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the
cxpectc'tl life of the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit
losses. Io make that assessment the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable
information, that is available without undue cost or efforf that is indicative of significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition. For trade receivables or any contractual right to
receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of
lnd AS l1 and lnd AS 18, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal
to lilehme expected credit losses. Further, for thepurpose of measuring lifetime expected credit
loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient as permitted
under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision mat x
which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for ?orward-looking
irtformation.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and subsiantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asse(s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative garn or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive ircome and accumurated in eq"uity rs
rccognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss wourd have otherwise been recognised iri profit
or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

on derecognition of a financiar asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retainsan option to repurchase part of, a transferred asset), the 
-co"ipu"y 

arocates tir" p*uio,r,
carrying amount of the financial asset between the pat it continues to recognii- lrnder
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continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognizes on the basis of the rela tir,'t' fair
values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been

recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or lctss

would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocatecl

between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on

the basis of the reiative fair values of those parts.

Financial Liabilities

AI1 financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are

measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts

of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined basetl

on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an

asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liabilitl'
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate

that exactly discounts estimated futute cash Payments (including all fees and points paid or

received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other

premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where

appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition

Derecognition of fiflancial liabilities

The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's

obligations are dischargl4 cancelled or have expired. Ar exchange with a lender of debt

insirments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of thc

originat financial iiability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarlv, a substantial

-#ifi.atior, of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attril.rutable to tht'

financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial

liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carryhg

urr,o,xrt of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is

recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses a_rising on

measufement recognised in profit or loss The net gain or loss recogni5ed in profit or loss

incorporates any iiterest paid on the financial liability ancl is inclucied in the 'Financc (.sts'

line item.

_9
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3.9 'l axation

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and defened tax. Income tax is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in the other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the related
income tax is also recognised accordingly.

Current tax

Deferred Tax

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ,profit
before tax' as reported in the statement of Profit and Loss because of items of ircome o, 

""p".,r"that are taxable or deductible in other years artd items that are never taxable or deducUble. fhe
company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Any interest, related to accrued liabilities for potential tax assessments are not included in
lncome Lax charge or credit, but are rather recognised within finance costs.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax 

-bases 
used in the

computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax tiabilities are genetally iecognised for all taxable
temPorary differences. De{erred.tax assets are generally recognised ior all ieductible temporary
differences to the extent that itis probable that taxabie ptoit" *i11 be available against w6ich
those deductible temPorary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets uild tiubiliti",
}1 1o! recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets ard
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accorinting profil

fhe carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed'at the end of each reporting period and
recluced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profiis will"be avai-lable
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appry in the
period in which the liab ity is settled or the asset rearised, based on tax rates lurrJ tu"-iu*r; tr.,uthave been enacted or substantivelv enacted by the end of the reporting period.

lhe measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that wouldfollow from the mamer in which the Company exp"cts, Jthe 
""a 

.r trr" .lp..ti"ffii.a, t"recover or setde the carrying amount of its ur.ui, urd liubiliti"r.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or ross, except when they rerate to items thatare.reco€nised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current

:ltl".]|,'""J,;t 
tax are also recognised in other 

"o-p."i"*irr" ir,"o-" o. ar*iifi" 
"q"rry

2
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3.10 Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores, sPares, components,
consumables and stock-in-trade are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence, if any. The comparison of cost and net realizabie value is made on
an item-by item basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the

estimated costs of completion and the estimated vadable costs necessary to make the sale.

Material and other supplies held for use in the production of the inventories are not written
down below cost if the finished goods in which they will be incorporated are expectt'el to bt:

soid at or above cost.

In determining the cost of raw materials, packing materials, stock-ia-trade, stores, sPares,

components and consumables, First-in-First-Out (FIFO) method is used. Cost of inventory
comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from

tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location
and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of raw materials, packing

materials, an appropriate share of Labour Cost as applicable, other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition and material overheads.

3.11 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances and fixed cleposits including
deposits towards margin money

3.12 Share Capital

The Company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares having par value of Re 10/- each

per equity share. The dividend and repayment of capital are at the sole and absolute discretion

of the Company and there is no contractual obligation whatsoever to that effect.

3.13 Employee Benefits

The Company's employee benefits mainly include wages, salaries, bonus, defined benefit

contributions, compensated absences. The employee benefits are recognised in the year in

which the associated services are rendered by the Company employees.

Short-term Employee benef its

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, exPected cost of

bonus, ex-gratia, defined contribution plan and performance-linked rewards falling due wholly

within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short terxn employee hr'nefits

and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the related service jD
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Post Employment benefits - Gratuity

Pavments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is as below:

Thc Companv pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with
the Company at the time of resignation. The gratuity is paid @15 days of last drawn salary for
every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Company has
taken Group Gratuity Schene from Life Insurance Corporation of India and contributes under
defined benefit contribution plan for its employees every year.

The obligation towards the said conkibution is recognised in the balance sheet, at the
undiscounted value.

Other Employee benefits - Leave encashment

Company has a policy to accumulate the leave balance for employees and encashment fot such
leaves is paid at the time of fuIl and final settlement of employee. Company reinstates the
provision of leave balance on yearly basis based on the total accumulated leaves available with
empkrvees as on balance sheet date as the undiscounted value.

3.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised wtrel $1 Company has a present obligation (legar or constructive) as
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be requi.ed tJ settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

fhe amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. when a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carqring amount is the present val"ue of those cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is materiat;.

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not; require an outllow of ,"ro.i""r, or a present
obliSation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant
provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of oudlow of r"esources is remote. Contingent
assets are neither recognised nor discrosed in -the financial statements. However, contingent
as.sets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefitswill arise, the asset and related income are recogniied in the period in which the change occurs.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence w r be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-ocolrrence of one or more uncertain future events notwholly within the control of the Company.

)



3.15 Amortisation of Expenses

Deferred Revenue Expenditure is amortised over a period of 5 years

3,15 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation techniqut:. In

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account tho

characteristics of the asset or liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurcment is

based on the presumption that the transacdon to sell the financial asset or settle the financial
liability takes place either:

) In the principal market for the asset or liability,

Or

D In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market Participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or bv selling it
to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. Fair valut-

measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair valut',
such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 36.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropdate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minirrizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significaat to the fair value measurement as a whole:

F Level 1 - Quoted (uradjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that rs significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets antl
liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting
policies. __D

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIM ITED
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For the purpose of {air value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the leve1

of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

3.17 Revenue Recognition:

a) Revenue from Contracts with Customer

llevenue' is recognised when control of goods is transferred to a customer in accordance with
the terms of the contract. The control of the goods is transferred upon delivery to the customers
either at factory gate of the Company or specific location of the customer or when the goods ate
handed over to the freight carrier, as per the terms of the conhact. A receivable is recognised by
the Company when the goods are delivered to the customer as this represents the point in time
at which the right to consideration becomes unconditional, as only the passage of time is
required before payment is due.

b) Other Income:

Eligible export incentives are recognised in the year in which the conditions precedent are met
and there is no significant uncertainty about the collectability.

Dividend income from investrnents is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive
payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Intercst income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

3.18 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directiy attributable to the acqriisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessariiy take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready Ior their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
thev are incurred.

'l'he Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less any interest income eamed
on temporary investnent of specific borrowings pending theil expendifure on qualilying assets,
to the extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset. ln case i{ the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying
asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate
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to the expenditures on that asset. The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs

during extended periods in which it suspends.

3.19 Government Grants and Subsidies

Govemment grants are recognised when there is a reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attached to them and grants wili be received.

Govemment grants are recognised in Statement of Pro6t and Loss on a systematic basis over thc

periods in which the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants arc

intended to compensate. Speci{ically, government grants whose primary condition is that the

Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire noncurent assets are recognised as

deferred revenue in the Balance Sheet and transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurrecl
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial suPport to the Company with no future related
costs are recognised in Statement Profit and Loss in the period in which thev bccome receivablt'.

The benefit of a govemment loan at a below-market rate of interest is heated as a governmcnts
grant, measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the loan

based on prevailing market interest rates.

3.20 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the equitv
shareholders of the Company with the weighted average number of equity shares outstancling
during the financial year, adjusted for treasury shares.

Diluted Eamings per share is calculated by dividing net ptofit attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company with the weighted average number of shares outstanding dunng
the financial year, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.21 Statement of Cash Flows:

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating t}re cash flows into operating, investing and
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method,
adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. Changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables/ payables transactions of
a non-cash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, de{erred taxes, unrealised foreign currency
gains and losses.

iii. All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows

I
\
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3.22 Offsetting of Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net anount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to scttle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.23 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conJormity with Ind-AS requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported a;nount of assets and Uibilities
(including contingent liabilities) on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount
of revenue.s ancl expenses during the reporhng period. The management believes that the
estimatcs used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialize.

3.24 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
l'rinciples requires management to make estimates and assumptions that afiect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of curent events and actions, actual
results could differ from these estimates. Revisions to accounting estimates are tecognised
prospectively.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

i Estimation of defined benefit obligation, Leave encashrrent and Bonus
.- Estimation of Useful lile of Property, plant and equipment arrd intangibles
i Estimation of taxes

,9
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Particulars
As at 31st

March,2024
As at 31st

March,2023

6. Investments (Non-Current)
Unquoted
Investments in Equity Instruments

Investment in other enHties (Quoted)
40,000 (31st March, 2023 : 164529 Equity Shares of Gujarat Apollo Industrios Lihited )

lnveshrents in other entities - carried at Cost
4000 Equity Shares of The Mehsana Urban Co-op. Bank i,td. of 125/- ea.h Fully Paid

Up.
16 Equity Shares of Apouo Terhno International FZCO of AED 100/- edch !-ully Paid

Up.

100

t2

7,710

100

rl

Total 132 7,842

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {, Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

lnvestments in Mehsana Urban Co. OP. Bank Limited and APollo Techno FZCO is carried at cost, as

cost is an appropriate estimate of fair value.

Parti.ulars
As at 31st

March,2024
As at 31st

March,2023

7. Other Financial Assets
Secu:rity Deposits
S€curity Deposits 1,639 1,{53

1.,639 1,453

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

8. Irventories
(Vatued at the lower of cost or net realisable value)

a) Raw Materials

b) Stock In Process

c) Scrap

d) Finished Goods

2M,198

49,"11)

3,621

24,776

269,352

15,511

111

15,829

'l-otal 321,324 300,803

Riwmaterial includes goods in tansit of t 924.

Bifuraation of Stock

t

Pafiiculars
As at 31st

March, 2024

As at 31st

March, 2023

Rawmaterials :

Drill Rod

Hydrualic ltems

Machining

Engine and Engifle Parts

Stores and Tools

Bearing and Pedestal

MS Pipe and MS Material

Cxhers

Finished Coods

HDD annd Piling Rig Machines

15,47U1

ss.JsTl

42,ss8l

11,105

1,686

b,846

74,564

24,376

34,2E)

59,230

51,997

13,558

8,0*
7.313

14,929

79,869

15,829

Total
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(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31st
Mar.h, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

9. Trade Receivables ( Current )

Trade receivables

Unsecured & Considered Good 145,877 142,876

Tolal 145,817 142,876

I'articulars As at 31st
Mar.h, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

10. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Bank Balarces
Cash on hand

Balance with Banks in current accounts
691

168

113

143

I otal 858 455

Particulars As at 31st
Mxch,2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

11. Other Banl Balances
Margin Money Deposits with bank
Fixed Deposit with Mehsana urban Co-Op Bank 221

1,539

208

I otal 2,650 7,747

Parti(ulars As at 31st March,
2024

Loan re(eivable considered
Loan receivable considered - uns€cured 324 537
Loan re.aivrhle in.rease in cedit risk
Loan reaeivable - credit im

Particulars

GST and Income Tax Department

-9

Particulars As at 31st
lvdarch,2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

12. Loans ( Curent )

Advance to employees 324

I oial

As at 31st
March, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

13. Other Current Assels
Export Incentives Receivables

Advance to Suppliers of Goods
Advance to Suppliers of Expenses

Balance with statutory Authorities
Pre-p.rid lxpenses

Other Re(eivable

Aris Bank Proc. Fee Recievable

lnterest Receivable

654

77,402

19,713

74,742

2,454

1,019

8{

256

11,509

72,321

20,391

1,206

1,019

{5

lotal
56,099 46,m

Balance with statutory authorities includes balances with

53r

53

As at 31st
Mer(h,2023



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Ageing of Trade Receivables

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of Payment as at 3U03/2O24

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of Payment as at 3V03/2023

Particulars
Less than 6

Months
6 Months - 1

years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More Than 3

Years
Total

I. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Good 5618.r 3198 477"1 80545 "t"t23 145,817

II. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Doubtful

III. Disputed Trade receivables -
Consider Cood

IV. Disputcd Trade receivables -
Consider Doubtful

Particulars
Less than 6

Months
6 Months-1

veafs
L-2 Years 2-3 Years

More Than 3

Years
Total

I. Undisputed Trade receivables -

Consider Cood 56,?98 2,825 80,109 ) talq "142,876

II. Undisputed Trade receivables -

Consider Doubtful

Ill. Disputed Trade receivables -

Consider Cood

IV. Disputrrl I rade receivalrle. -

Consider I )ou btful

\D

8'l u

For Ageing purpose Posting date is taken as due date of payment.



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE I-IMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2024
As at 31st

March, 2023
14.1Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital
25,m,m0 (31st March, 2023 | 5,00,000)
Equity Shares of I 10/- Each.

Issue4 Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
25,00,000 (31st March,2023 : 25,00,000)

Equity Shares of < 10/- Each.

25,000,000

25,ofir,000

25,000,000

25,000,0([)

Total 25.000,000 25,000,000

Note : Number of Shares and Share capital has not beeen denominated into thousands.

Particulars
As at 31st

Marcll, 2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

14.2 Reconciliation of the number of Shares
Opening balance

lsslre ofShares during the year

Buy Back of Shares

No. ofShares

2500,000

No. of Shares

2,500,000

Closing balance 2,500,000 2,500,000

Particulars
As at 31st

March,2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

14.3 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5"/,, of
the aggregate shares in the Company

Equity Shares with Voting rights
Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel

Parth Rash ikant Patcl

RashDrikant Hirabhai Patel

No. ofShares &
't, I lel(i

1,000,000

40%

1,000,000

40%

500,000

m%

No. of Shares &
,li, lleld

1,000,000

40%

1,000,0ff)

40%

500,000

20%

14.{ Right6, preferences and resEirtions attaahed to shares

Equlty shates

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of t 10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote

per share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Conrpany, aFtcr

distribution of all prefercntial amount, in proportion of their sha.eholding.

14.5 Details of Shares Held Pro oters at the end
2023 - 24

Equity Shares with Voting Rights

No. of Shares "/. Of
Holding

",i, Change
During the

1,000,000Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel
+0 r,1,000,000Parth Rashnlikarlt Patel
lL500,000Rashmikant Hirabhai Patel

10(lri,Total

2022 - 23

Equity Shares with voting RiShts

Duri th!,
",\, Chan8e

No. of SharesName of Promoter

,10?.
bcn Rashmikant PatelN{a

409i1,000,000Parth Rashnlikant Patel
lll'500,000Rashmikart Hirabhai Patcl

1001r,Total

r\

o/.ot
Holding

1,000.000 I

Name of Promoter



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st

Marcll, 2024

As at 31st
Mar.h, 2023

15. Other [quity
Surplus in the Statement of kofit and Loss - Retained Eamings
Al the aommenaement of the year
Add Surplus during the year

Add r Other Comprehensive Income not not routed thorugh Profit and l,oss

Closint Balance as at 31sl March,2024
General Resefle
At the aofimence&ent of the year
Add: Adjuslments Towards Flvfv of Investments
Closing Balan(e as at 31st Marah, 2024

54,899

12,347

r,288

88,533

L,747

2,10

r,986

40,771

9,260

4,868

54,899

1,343
404

t,747
I otnl 90,520 56,6,15

15.1 Nature and pu4,ose of Redewes

Retained Eamings
Retained earnings represents the amount of profit of the Company eamed till date net of appropriation that can tre dishibuted by

thr ( (nnpanv as dividends considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars As at 31st
March,2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

16. Borrowin8s 1 Non Current )

Unsecured

Fronr Related Parties

I:ronr Corporates

Seauled

Frorrr Banks:

HDFC Term tnan (GECL )

Kotak Bank Ternl Loan

757,760

27,267

9,464

17,889

?37,U8

78,267

17,181

Total 2't2,379 326,456
'l oaf accounts $ ilh HDFC Bank Linlited is secured by primary security of Stock, Plant and machineries. Collateral charge on
lnn(l Situated at Survey no 108/1, Block Survey no 156/167.Village Mandali, District- Mahesana, cujarat along with Factory

liuildirrg ol the conrpany. Also serured by gen€ral form of guarantee by the Director Mr. Pafth Rashmikant patel, Mr. Rashmikant
llaribhai Patel and Mrs. Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel.

'llt)fcBank(GECLLoan)-GuaranteedEme.gencyCreditLine(GECL)issanctionedintermsofGovemmentoflndia,bywayof

Working CaPital Term [,oan. The facility is covered by 100% Guarantee from NCGTC (National Credir cuarante€ Trustee

ComPany Limited (Ministry of Finance, Govemment of India) and is Cuaranteed by Director Mr. Parth Rashmikant patel Mr.
Rashmikant Haribhai Palel and Mrs. Maniulaben Rashmikant Patel .The total tenor of loan is 60 Months with 24 months of
nrordl()rrunr pcriod Furthernrcre, the klan is secured by w,ry of extension of second ranking charge over existing primary and
.ollak'ral, securities including mortgages crealed in favor of the BanI namely, Stock, Plant and machineries. Collateral charge on
l-and Situated al Suwey no 108/1, Block Svley no 1.66/767.village MaIldali, District- Mahesana, Guiarat along with Factory
Building of the company.
* Loan accounts wilh Kotak Bank Limited is secured by First and pari passu hypothecation charge on all existi g and future.urrent
assets/ moveable assets / moveable fued assets of the company, to be shared with HDFC Bank.

First and exclusive registered rnortgage charge on below immovable properties

- I'kx No 151,152,162,163, Mehsana GIDC,Near Adarsh Agro Foods, Modhera Road, Mehsana, Guiarat 384002 owned by Apollo
Ie'chno EquiPments Ltd and by way of personal guarantee/s by the Director Mr. Parth R.jhmikant patel, Mr. Rashmikant Haribhai
I)atel and Mrs. Maniulaben Rashnikant Patel and by way ofCorporate guarantee/s of Apollo Techno Equiprnents Ltd.
' I-odn taken fronr related parties and corporates is payable on demand.

I



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

17. Provisions ( Non-Current )
Provision for l,eave Encashment s:"1 810

Total 8:1 810

Particulars
As at 31st

March,2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

18. Deferred Tax Liabilities ( Net )
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Prop€rty, Plant and Equipment

Defened Tax Liabilities on Investments

Defered Tex Assets

Unabsorbed Depreciation & c/f loss

Expense claimed for tar purpose on payment basis

9,090

939

9,8t7

2.10

71ti

Total 8,151 9,309

The tar( ftte used for rcconciliation above is the corporate tax rate of 25.17% payable by corporate entities in lndia

on taxable profits.

Particulars
As at 31st

MaKh,2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

19. Borro$/ings ( Current )

Loan Repayable on demand

From banks

HDFC Bank CC A/c
HDFCCredit card
Kotak Mahindra Bank CC A/c

119,080

593

85,477

103,358

Total 205,150 103,358
.Cash Credit Account with HDFC Bank Umited is secured by primary s€curity of Sto.k, Plant and machineries. Collateral charge

on tand Situated at Survey no 10E/1, Block Survey no 166/167.Village Mandali District- Mahesana, Guiarat along with Factory

Building of the company. Also seorred by gene.al form of guamntee by the Director Mr. Parth Rashmikant Patel, Mr ltashnrikanl

Haribhai Patel and Mrs. Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel.
* lran accounts $rith Kotak Bank Limited is secured by First and pari passu hypothecation charge on all existing and fu tu re currcnl

assets/ moveable assets / moveable fixed assets of the comPany, to be shared with HDFC Bank

First and exclusive registered nrortgage charge on beloi{' immovable properties

- plot No 151,152162161 Mehsana GIDC,Near Adarsh Agro Foods, Modhera Road, Mehsana, Guiarat 384002 owned bl Apolkr

Techno Equipments Ltd and by way of personal guarantee/s by the Director Mr. Parth Rashnrikant Patel, Mr. Rashnrikanl tlaribhai

patel and Mrs. Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel and by way of Corporate guarantee/s of Apotlo Teclmo EquiPments Ltd.

Particulars
As at 31st

March,2024
As at 31st

March,2023

20. Trade Payables ( Current )

Trade Payables For Goods

Trade Payables For Expenses 6,068

85,176

12,971

Total 80,600 98,147

I



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in L Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31st
Malch,2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

21. Other Finan.ial Liabilities (Current)
Current Mat{rities of Long Term Debt
I It)li( lernr l.oan (GliCL )

Kolak llank t(rrnr Loan

A.crurd lntercst Payable On l.oans

7,716

7,402

263 166

I otal 15,381 9,890

Particulars As at 31st
March, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

Others
Provision For Expenses

5,889

5,471

.t,860

2,988

I otal 11,360 7,849

Particulars As at 31st
Mafth,2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

23. Other Current Liabilities
TDS payable

Advance Received from Customers
IICM GSI Payable

CSll',rlrable

393

5,990

191

670

6,928

24

1,606

I otal 6,574 9,228

Particulars As at 31st
March,2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

24. CuEent Tax Liabitities
Prcvision for lncome'I.x 13,823 3,023

Iotal 73,823 3,023

_y

22. Provisions ( Current )

Provision for employees benefits
l'rovisrcn for Eorployee Payable



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Ageing and Bifurcation of Trade Payables
Outstanding for following Periods from due date of Payments

as at31/03/2024

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of Payments
asat3 023

For Ageing purpose Posting date is taken as due date of payment. o

Particulars
Less than L

Years
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More Than 3
Years

Total

MSME - Undisputed Dues 24,296 24,296
MSME - Disputed Dues
Others - Undisputed Dues 52,04-l 867 574 ) 9)) 56 304
Others - Disputed Dues

Less than 1

Years
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More Than 3
Years

Total

11.,284MSME - Undisputed Dues 1.1,284

MSME - Disputed Dues
83,3t6 506 2,875Others - Undisputed Dues 766 86,863

Others - Disputed Dues

Particulars



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in t. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st

March,2023

25. Revenue from Operations
Sale of Finished Goods

Sale of Spare Parts

Sale of Scrap

Erection & Commission Income

Other Operating Revenues

562,808
'r22,878

3,901

180

489,687

225,568

200

1,655

1M

'I otal 689,767 71.7,255

ParticulaIs
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st

March,2023
25. Other Income
Export lncentive

Dividend -Mehsana Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd

Dividend - GAIL SHARES

Foreign Exchange (Loss)/Gain
UGVCL Interest

lnterest on FD

tnterest on IT Refund

Other lnterest hcome
Interest Subsidy

1,881

15

183

74

144

43

710

1,161

l5
80

5,837

45

76

t54

1,033

Total 3,051 8,400

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2024

As at 31st

March,2023

27. Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchase ofRaw Matedals and Purchase Expenses

Opening Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables

Less : Closing Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables

516,703

269,352

t.244,1e8)

6't7,009

19t,,951

(269,352\

Total 539,607

As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st March,
2024Particulars

1,136

It
111

3,627

28. Changes in Inventories
Scrap

Opening Balance

Less Balance

66,762

15,51r

15.511

49,129

Work In Progress and Semi Finished Goods

Opening Balance
BalarceLess :

10,716

15.82

15,829

376

Finished Goods

Opening Balance

Less : Closin Balance
50,19345,674Total

I

541,8561



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(AIl amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

29. Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and Wages

Conhibution to Provident Fund and Other Funds

Bonus Exps

Cratuitv Etps
Leave Encashnrent Exps

Sta ff Welfare Expenses

46,524

3,722

2,0
700

67

2,5M

39,567

2,268

7,713

261.

178

2,707

Totnl 55,747 45,688

Palticulars
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

30 Finance Costs
Bank Charges

lnterest Erpense on Bank Loans

lnterest Expense on Other Loans

Interest Expense on Income Tax

Other lnterest Exps.

Loan Processing & Renewal Charges

505

20,207

3,238

1,,37s

70

297

479

11,191,

3,067

306

95

350

8,692 15,488

Particulars As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

31. Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments
Ammortization on Intangible Assets

9,509

301

9,375
't6-L

Total 9,810 9,53s

Particulars As at 3lst March,
2024

As at 31st
March,2023

32. Other Expenses
Admitlistrdtive Expenses

r\dvertisenle,tt Expenses

Bad Debts Wriften Off
Discount Expenses

Commission on Sales

Payment to Auditors
-As Auditor
Export Clearing Charges

Freight Forwarding &Transportation
lnsurance

Legal & Professional Expenses

Labour Charges

Manufacturing Expenses

Miscelleneous Expenses

2,U6
"t,565

1.,1.62

0
'17,479

650

839

2,230

7,tM
1,,186

'11,,592

808

3,129

90

10

0

650

655

1,384

9U
968

11,,M3

0

200

I

Total



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

I
T@

Power & Fuel

Prior Period Expenses

Rates and taxes (excluding taxes on income)
Rent

Repaiis to Others
Repai$ to Building
Repairs to Plant & Machinery
Selling and Distribution Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Warranty Exps

J,/)3
248

178

1,320

626

635

4,897

5,635

1,480

3,502

u8
60

1,156

577

150

1,052

19,595

4,607

1,,100

Total 61,150 52,011

As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

33. Exceptional Items - Loss/ (cain)
Excess Provision wiitten off
Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets

Sundry Balances Written Off
MAT Credit Written Off
lncome tax Refund

.1.

(31)

(54)

043)
L,609

(s2s)

(:s2n

343

(t,r95)

'I'otal 856 11,379)

Particulars



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
( All amount ln ? Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

The Management has identified the following Companies and individuals as related parties ol thc

Company for the period ended March 31,2024 for the purposes of reporting.

List of related Parties
Names of related parties where conhol exists and transactions have occurred during the year:

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related

parties for the relevant financial period:
(Amount in { Thousands)

0

KMP

Natule
of

Relation
ship

Relative of KMP Nature of
Relationship

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel

Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Director
Director
Director

Palak Parth Patel Spouse of KMP

Subsidiary Company Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd

Name
Year ended on
March 31, 2024

({)

Year ended on
March 31, 2023

({)

Transactions :

Loans Taken:

Loan taken from Director

Loan taken from Relative of Director

Loans Repaid :

Loan from Director Repaid

Loan taken from Relative of Director Repaid

"193,136

2t,,460

275,695

23,388

2r 5,1.15

,1 1rr,

186,28.1

16,838

NOTE NO.34: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS



4,1,52

11,089

'1,,3^19

2"18,909

12,.r 00

102

1,"t76

.11,089

1,319

740,526

"19,769

997

Interest on Loan Taken :

I)ilt ctors

Relative of Directors

Salary Paid :

Salarv to l)irector

Relative of Directors

Salary to Relative of Director

zl>

Closing Balance :

Borrowings
l)irectors

2



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in ? Thousands. unless otherwise stated)

35 Deferred Tax Liabilitie Assets

# The company has set off the deferred tax assets against the deferred tax liabilities and net rcsult of deferred tax linbiliti|s

disclosed

has l,rll

As at
3l March, 2023

(t)

As at
3l Mar.h, 2024

({)

9,090 9,81;

2.lr )

9,090 tr:),057

939 7.ts

Deferred Tar Liabilities :

Net Impact of Difference between Block of Assets as per compades Act, 2013 & Income tax Act,

1%1.

Liability on account of non cuEent investments

Gtoss Deffeled Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets :
Net Expense claimed for tax

93S TltrGross Deffered Tax Assets
8,151 9,30eNet Deffered Tax Liabilities

35 Gratuity and other post-employment benefit Plans:

Defined Contribution Plan - Provident Fund
The Company has contributed an amount otl 3,122 / - Ueat ?f.22 - 23 tl2248/) towards provident fund during the\r'ar, t{hith

has been charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Defined contribution Plan - Gratuity
The Company has made provision of I 700 / - (Previous Year 2022-2i : I 267 /) in order to make payment with l.if{'lnsuran.i.'

corpolation of lndia under Group Gratuity Scheme and contributes under defined contribution gatuity Plan for its enrPloYces.

Under the gratuity plan every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on temlination at l5 days of

tast drawn salary foa each completed year of service.

The Company does not have any legal or constructive obligation to cover any loss on the Policy, the entity has no obligatkrn to Pd|

benefits to the employees and the insuer has sole responsibility for paying the benefits. The payment of fixed premiums unclt'r sueh

contracts is, in rubstance, the settlement of the employee benefit obligatiorL rather than an investment to mect the obligatio,l

Coisequently, the entity no longer has an asset or a liability. Therefore, an entity treats such Payments as contributions k) a dL'finr.l

contribution plan.

37 Leave Encashment and Bonus
Company expects and estimates below outflows on account of Bonus and Leave Encashment

As at
31 March, 2024

(t)

As at
31 Mar(h, 2023

(r)

l.eave Encashment

Bonus

6l l;li
-t71

38 Value of im orts calculated on CIF basis

({)(r)

As at

31 March,2024

qe.i8rt0E, t7l)Raw Materials and Com nts
108,170 99,5n5Totals

As at
31 March,202-1 |

I



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 37,2024

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless othetwise stated)

39 Earn s in forei curre accrual basis

As at
31 Marclt 2024

({)

As at
31 MarclL 2023

({)
Erfort of Crxrds and Freight Outward 76,U2 33,171
'I'otals 76,642 88,416

40 Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis)
(innpanv ha. purchased an software from Netherlands amounting to I 750 during the year 2023 - 24. (\ear 2022 -2i: I Nil/ -)

41 Im orted and in enous raw materials, com onents and s are arts consumed
As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 Mar.h,2023

value

I{aw material and Components
lnr fr(rrted
lneligenously obtained

40.69'/.

59.31y.

220,475

321,381

37.29%

68.71%

168,840

370,767
'l otals 100% 541,856 100,x, 539,607

42 Ear S Share

Note: Number of shares is not rounded off to nearst thousands and is disclossed at actual figures for better presentation.

43 Segment Reporting
The Company's Primary segment is identified as business segment based on nature of products, risks, returns and the intemal

business rePorting system and secondary segment is identified based on the geogaphical location of the customerc as per IND AS

108 - 'operating segments'. The company is principally engaged in a single business segment viz., "Heavy Machinery".

Business Segments
Tho ComPanv is in manulacture of Horizontal Directional Ddlling Machines and its related moulds. Since, the Company,s business
falls within a sin8le segment of "Heavy Machinery", the Company has one prilrlar.y segment rrnder the IND AS 108 -,Operating
Scgments'.

Geographical Segments
The geographical segment has been considercd for disclosure as secondaly segment.

Two secondary segments have been identified based on the geographical locations of customers i.e. Within lndia and outside tndia.
lnlormation about geographical segrnents are as below. 

0

As at
31 Marclr 2024

({)

As at
31 March, 2023

(r)

Nrt fr()fit/ (k)ss) as per Statement of Profit & lrss after tax and prior period items
I\ righted average no. of equity shares considered in calculation of basic and diluted EIIS
Basic .rnd diluted earnings/(loss) pcr share (l)

32,587

2500,000
13.03

9,63
2,500,000

3.87
Nominal Value per Share (l) 10 -t0

Value



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in t Thousands, unless othetwise stated)

As at
31 March, 2024

(()

Segment Revenue

Sales within India
Sales outside India

TOTALS

Segment Asset

Within lndia
Outside India

551,2.13

138,52.1

f'lll,92:
lt.lllt

689,767 7't7,255

5nAn
96,333

557,278

el.1l8

Totals 669,810 649,716

As at

31 March, 2023

6)

Total capital expenditure incurred during the year to acqute tangible and intangible fixed assets in Seographical segm.'nt Asia

(India) is disclosed at note 4. Segment revenue is based on location of customer and segment asset is based on geographical lo.dliorr

of asset.
* Except for Receivablet all segment assets are classified under India, as the Company's oPerating fa.ilities is lcated in India

rl4 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classification by Category

31 March, 2024 31 March,2023

financial Assets

Financial Aosets measured at amottized cost

lnvestdrents

loans
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalens

Other Bank Balances

Other Fiiancial Assets

Total Financial Assets

132

321

145,817

858

2,650

1,639

151,420

:.8J1

5t;
142,876

-156

1.717

1,.ll l
154,9't7

45 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classification b

The Company has discloBed financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade rc.t'ivablt's loans.

other financial assets, borowings, bade payables and other financial liabilities at carrying value because their carr)'inB amounts are

a reasonable approximation of the fair values due to their short term nature

31 Mar(h, 2024 31 March,2023

129.til.l

9ll lJ:
9,81)0

537,850

117,529

80,600

15,381

513,510

Finan(ial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities measuted at amortized cost

Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Financial Uabfities
Total Finaff ial Liabilities

)



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in ? Thousands. unless othetwise stated)

46 Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to narket sk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

A) Credit Risk Management:
Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty \a'ill default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company.
Credit risk aises primarily from financial assets such as tradc receivablet investment in equity instn ments, , other balances with
banl$, loans and other receivables.

Credit risk arising from other balances with banks is limited and there is no collateral held against these because the counterparties
are banks and recognised financial institutioru with high credit ratings assigned by the intemational credit mting agencies.

The Company doe not rrute any plovision on kade receivables based on Expected Credit toss Model (ECL). Considering the
business relations with the Debtors management is of the opinion that all the trade receivables are good and the same will be
recei!ed wilhin lhe due time.

B) Liquidity Risk ManageEent:
Prudent lirluidity risk management implies maintaining sujficient cash arld marketable securities and the availability of fmding

through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions. Due to

the dvnamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury maintains ftexibility in fmding by maintaining availability at

.rll times.

llanagenlcrrt n\)nik)rs rolling forccasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected

.ash flows. ln addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projectiflg cash flows in maior currencies and

considerinB the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity mtios against intemal and extemal
regulatorv requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

Maturities of financial instruments as on 31.03.2024

Within 12

months
AJtet 72

Months

Financial Assets
lnvestments
Trade Receivables

Other Bank Balances
Loans

Other Financial Assets
Iinancial Liabilities
Borrou ings
lraJe Par ables
Other Financial Liabilities

145,877

z6so

205,'150

80,600
15,381

132

7,639

Maturities of finan.ial instruments as on 31.03.2023

Within 12
months

Financial Assets
Investments
Trade Receivables
Oih€r Bank Balances
l-oans

Other Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
I ratle l'ar'.rbles
Other Financial Laahilities

142,876

1,747

537

103,358

98,147

9,890

1,453

326,455

7,842

I

Alter 12

Months



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31 ,2024

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated)
C) Market Risk Management :

foreign Cu.rency Risk :

The ComPany operates intemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency tlansactions, primarily
with resPect to the US$. Foreign exchange risk arises ftom future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabiliti('s
denominated in a curency that is not the Company's functional cuEency (INR). The risk is measured through a forecast o[ highiy
probable foreign curreng/ cash flows.

Unhedged foreign curency exposure
a. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the reporting date

Particulars
Import Trade Payable

Export Trade Receivable

Note i FiguIes of US$ and EUR is denominated and disclosed in thousands.

Amount

USD 243 /- (Previous Year - USD - 5/-)
120,149l- (Previous Year - t 363/-)

USD 1,163 /- (Previous Year - USD - 1127l-)
< 96,455 /- (Previous \ear - I92,43t{ /J

47 Income Taxes

As at
37 March,2024

6)

As at
31 Mar.h, 2023

(t)
Current Tax and tax expenses o{ earlier years
Deferred Tax

Tax rate used to calculate deferred tax asset and current tax

Total Income Tax Expenses (excluding deleEed tax benefit on OCI)

t2,4,;
(eln)

25.'t7%

r,9I lr

11,639 4,251_

48 Small & Micro Enterprise Disclosure
Under Micro Small Medium Enterprise Act. 2006, A company is requ ed to disclose the details of outstanding paymc.nl due t1,

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Creditors. As per the information and explanation provided to us and based on vorificdti(u ot

details provided t 133 /- is outstanding as at 31.03.2024 for payment of more than 45 days from the duo date of paj-ment. Th('

company has not rnade interest provision as required under section 23 of MSME Act, 2006.

49 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Details of lia is as belorv

50 Accounting for Branch
Holding Company have a branch based at Chennai,Uttar Pradesh, Bhopal and Kolkata.Company sends goods to branchrs b! adLling

certain margin on cost. Branches does not maintain any separate books of accounts, Soods sent to branch is rccorded as sales in

companies books and simultaneously the same is recorded as purchase in companies books. Figures of Purchase and sales has been

eliminated while prepadng financial statements in ordei to dedve actual figures of Purchase & sales. Moreover ClosirlS slo.L oi

Goods lying with Branch as on balance sheet date was including Unrealized Profit, hence closing stock is reduced k) th('l'\h'rrl {rl

urEealized profit included in closing stock tying with branch by giving necessary treatment in finance module of SAP

As at
31 March, 2024

({)

As at

31 March, 2023

({)
1,409

2,707

2,285

2,707
Gujarat Value Added Tax Act and Sales Tax Act
CST Tax appeals - 2022 - 23

I

-o



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVA'IX LIMITET)

51. Additional Regulatory Requirement

(i) Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company
Title deds or aI the immovable propety as dislosed in note property, pLnt and €quiFnt is held in the nam€ ot the company

lii) Revduation of Property, Plant and Equipments
Company h6 nol done ary revaluation of properrv, planr and equipmenr during rhe vear.

(iii) Loans ganted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and Related Parties is as below
(i) Loans Repayable on Demand

Type of Borrower Amountof loan or advanc€ outstanding Percentage of
Total Loans and

Relatives - Subsidiary Company

(v) b) Intangible Assets under develop&ent which is overdue or where cost has €xceeded (omparc to original plan.
Companv do€s not have any lnlangible Asset under Developrrcnt as on the 8al .e sheet dare.

(vi) Details of Benaml Property Held
No Proc€edings have b€en initiat€d on or are p€nding againsl the Company for holding Benami property under the Eenami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45 01

198q and Rules made th€reunder

(vii) Borrowing from Banks or Financial Institutions
Company has talm Working Capital ltr) from HDFC Banl & Kot L Bar* on the basis of seuir_y of Boor Debrs and lnventories.
Th€ comp y has filed quarterly returns or statements with banks md the sahe are in ageeme.t wit}l the book oI accounts other rhan lhose as scr ou I beloh

(iv) a) Ongoing Capital-Worl-ln-Progless (CwlP) which is notov€rdue
Conpany does not have anl, Capital-Work-in Progress as on the Balarrce sh@t datr

(iv) b) Capital-Workln-Progess (CWIP) which is overdue or wher€ cost has ex(eeded compare to originat ptan.
Conlpmy does not hav€ any Capital-Work-in Pro$ess as on Ihe Bal"nc€ sheet date.

(v)a) Intangible Ass€t under development which is not overdue
Compan), does not have anv Inlangible Asret under Developmenr d on the Balance sheet date

(viii) Wirul Haulter
'the Company has nol be€n declared as a wiltut delaulter by any baltk or finnriat insdtution or government or rmv Sovemenl authoritv

Not€ - 1 : The differcnce in working capital as per book of accounts vis-)-vis quart€rly relums submitled to bank is on a.count of receipt of invoices afler re(eipr

of goods adcancellation of invoiceB.fter submission of returns with the bank.

Char8€ on the Company's curr€nt assets nam€ly sto.kofraw mat€rials, firished goods, stocks in-process, consumables stores and spares and hook debts.

Note ' 2: workirg capiial litnits ar€ sanctioned by kotak bank fromluly - 202.3

(ix) Relationship with slru.k off companies
As per the information available with the Company, the Company has no tsaraactions with the cornpani€s struck o{I under sstion 248 of dte ContPaNes Act, 20l t (tr

section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

I

Name of the Bank

Aggr€gale
working

€apital limits

(ain'000)
Quarier Ef,ded

quarl€rlY

(l in '0t0)

ta in '0,00)

Difference
({ in '000)

HDTC BANK 272,705 30 june 2023 349,435 35{.506 (5.07:l)

HDFC BANK 212,105 30 rune 2022 311,659 :138,319 (26,b1\l))

] IDIC BANK & KOTAK 372,105 30 S.ptcDrbcr 2023 174,427 375,5111 'll,si,l
HDIC BANK 212,705 30 Septemb€r 2022 370,509 :lar5,7&r ) 711

HDFC BANK & KOTAK 372,745 31 Decenb€r 2023 455,838 .113,001 42,E:17

HDI;C BANK 212,105 3 l De€enber 2022 3,17,502 9,825

HDFC EANK 212,105 31 March 2021 133,98e 118,601 15,387

KOTAK BANX 160,m0 31 Ma.ch 2024 i ,118,602 tJ,t.lo
IIDFC EANK 2-12,105 31 March 2023 336,5.{0

(x)Regishation of charges or satisfactron with Registrar ofCompanies
There has be€n.o charges or sahsfaction ]'et to b€ registered with ROC befontl the statulorY Period

diffeems 
I

157,)2?l



mlv^tluxrito

(d) Ccdl.K rhl.!eb.' o, Lr6 d CEPa a
raL P.d o.t Sut idirt, !.w qrrt d,th ur r.q;iMr rit[ dFd lc d6b.r r{ ldy6 n llgnb.d d'rra aalnn' aril]i.' ltr ( 

"'I{'r(: i l

tXt th. C.drF.!t 6d*ri( (! iE!b6 6l Lvd) td'{ 2OlZ

U l Cdrprllr. wltt .PFo{.d s.h6.(.} d 'rdrymr^rt
ir"i# a .-t's.*; h- t*{ uldr.td }v dx 'drtr,s! 

d6n! ih' v'rr trnLrd nai4

odl Unfirdan oI lEc..d hiL &d sh.G t Edi@
[-lir"-'x.i rt- -* "*--a*ro-x -.,o,a r; taoldlaroi"'t tod' a&! Fldttas dry ods dlctdldtd 'i 

id}l.) b 
"rv 'rhn lc*r' d

.d*{ trd'rdlB lodfnndtLt $tetlrnsrist) lddrdtc tld.ntsldbf (t'h'ft' tt'dnd h tdlttl ot odxt's} {* d' Itta6ldriry ih$ll :

(i}dlEd}o'h&!d{yladlri,rgth{iI6,&6ud'!dibnltrtttir.tinarylrl.iff,hak6eb1d6l*glto,lh...h.e}{.]lrifttclk}*Jl{.iiln-)l'l

00 F!vi&.ny ,ll.tld.!, *d'y s ilt &. !t d d blbtlt 
" 

tL Ulta'i la!6'iti'ri

d .dtniir.) th.t lh! !.rfrY.a.I

(l)ddy6rl,ldlrt.EtaJotliv!.t&r..|(rP6.5'refibida,l6.dI.!.',trsrcr'trE6h'ddHEgd$ell,dinr9.d-r-{ulrimt.B.nrrnl.nA}o.

tl0 Fot !r.sy r!et"-, Elrhy d lhEt d !4E1, d $e Uldtllt ldifd{"+

lau fi'(radl!ffi
Ih. CGFny il6 tta trE .qf ll.ellf,r r dd'd ia lts h"li o' Nr'nr ti'r h- tdi i@add'd q di&'led r' ixs* Jt'ru xr'

...Ga rrt&tt t sd.{.. A.! r,61{tsi '. "n'tr 
d ffaq' t lrt ornt 'ddr' Pdlts o' lht t!r'Ft'r ad- re6lr turihd' dff 6 i' n'r .rt nt 'l!

or!.dn d iid.md m lddrid.l.r.r5 wG t'g{itg kt badd'd h tl* lix& o{ tod Jen! Ok @

6t Mkof Ct:Pao CEttil, d Vtfir.l CurEo'v
t C,-e."y r.-_i r- 

"t*a 
no.i'w.*r! h C'vlr"'frf,f @ Vitu'l Cunm'v duhg rht nM'aur 

'dr 
rt!r'\i \Lri'. I

td ti.d,tdt?6e.d.d..!qr nfrey,et$ krh' PutFx"tr'dlnS 'mndirg Cr''lil (.urmry d vinu'r ( urEr-1

5a rr.riu, y.rrflI$lt
it 

-p.J-, 
y."rr rii"-t'.* tlgt..*dl.d, rr3r.{Fa l.'d'6!d 'nd 

Gruiri'd w'rGE @sry

A5 PER OUR RlmlT ol 6!!N l)ll!

ru, Dip.l ll Sluh & Cd
ch[r..ed A..ounlrnt,
rRN: l26t76w

For, Apollo fdne fqui?me.l tliarlt l,.lit.d
f1, Md tn b.h!roftlr.le.d.t dir..n*r

=ll*rtLCA DhEvN S}!dl

M. No.: rnml
Ilr.e Alu.d.b.d
D.te ()3log lzozq

DIN:009:l!/29

D.lc oJ lo3l2o2q

DIN: trrS$o

o.r", 6g I e! | 2o2(

qtl" *tU'- *4-+-+41


